From: Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie) <MSussmann(@perkinscoie.com™>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 7:42 AM
To: Garrett, Lafayette M. (WF) (FBI) <Lafayette Garrett@ic.fbi.gov>
Ce: Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) <Adrian Hawkins@ic.tbi.gov>; Nichols, Leigh (Perkins

Coie) <LNichols@perkinscoie.com™>; Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI)
<Jennifer.Frasch@ic .fbi.gov>

Subject: Re: Reporting

Leigh will send a calendar invite with my bridge #.

On Jul 26, 2016, at 12:43 AM, Garrett, Lafavette M. (WF) (FBI) <Lafavette. Garrett@ic.fbi gov> wrote:

3:00 PM works fine as well. If anything comes up we'll let you know. Thanks,

Lafayette

-------- Original message --------

From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann(@perkinscoie.com>

Date: 07/26/2016 12:40 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBT)" <Adrian Hawkins@ic thi gov>

Cc: "Garrett, Lafayette M. (WF) (FBI)" <Lafayette Garrett@ic tbi.gov=>, "Nichols, Leigh (Perkins Coie)"
<LNichols@perkinscoie.com>, "Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FB1)" <Jennifer . Frasch@ic.fbi.gov>

Subject: Re: Reporting

Can we switch to 3:00 pm? My guy is now unavailable in the am. This should be a short call - 10 to 15 min.
Thanks.

On Jul 26, 2016, at 12:18 AM, Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBI) <Adrian. Hawkins@ic.fbi.gov> wrote:

10 should be fine. If something comes up between now and thenAs A we'll write back, please let us know call
in information.

Adrian

———————— Original message ------——

From: "Sussmann, Michael A. (Perkins Coie)" <MSussmann(@perkinscoie.com>

Date; 07/25/2016 11:09 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Hawkins, E. A. (WF) (FBD)" <Adrian Hawkins@ic.tbi.gov>, "Garrett, Lafayette M. (WF) (FBI)"
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<Lafayette Garrett(@ic tbi gov>
Cc: "Nichols, Leigh (Perkins Coie)" <LNichols@perkinscoie.com>
Subject: Reporting

Guys,

Someone at the DNC would like to report some offline activity related to the intrusion to you. Are either of you
free for a call tomorrow morning at 10:00 am? If not, please propose another time.

Thanks,

Michael

Michael Sussmann | Perkins Coie LLP
P: 202 654 6333
www.perkinscoie.com/msussmann

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and
immediately delete the message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.
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